
BURLINGTON 
RESOURCES 
SAN JUAN DIVISION 

Sent Federal Express September 21, 1998 
SEP 2 2 !993 

Mr. Michael Stogner $ 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division . ;~J"" Vl~ r,~ .Z7L.'". ."'.41 i 
2040 South Pacheco L..": ' V ^ ^ l ^ l i ^ l i ,L^J™i 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Allison Unit #61M 
1880'FNL, 1165'FWL, Section 7, T-32-N, R-6-W, San Juan County, New Mexico 
30-045-29629 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

Burlington Resources has applied for a non-standard location for the referenced well. This letter is 
in response to your letter dated August 13, 1998 requesting additional information concerning 
topographic conditions for this application. 

• This location will avoid the agricultural development of the landowner's roller-system irrigated 
fields as shown on the attached topographic and aerial view maps. 

• The location minimizes surface disturbance for the access road and pipeline to the well. 

• This location is to avoid both the Rosa Meadows and Lakeview Heights Subdivisions as shown 
on the attached topographic and aerial view maps. 

Please let me know if you need further information. 

Peggy Bradfield 
Regulatory/Compliance Administrator 

xc: NMOCD - Aztec 
Bureau of Land Management - Farmington 

3535 East 30th St., 87402-8801, P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-326-9700, Fax 505-326-9833 
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